TO: Distribution List Below, Public Posting

FROM: Daniel E. O’Callaghan, Chairman

RE: Niagara Falls Water Board Special Meeting —
December 11, 2017 at 5:00 p.m.

On December 11, 2017 at 5:00 p.m., the Niagara Falls Water Board will
conduct a Special Meeting at The Michael C. O’Laughlin Municipal Water
Plant, 5815 Buffalo Ave, Niagara Falls, NY 14304. The purpose of the
Special Meeting will be further proceedings, including votes, on the
Water Board’s proposed 2018 budget, rates, fees, and other charges. The
Water Board’s December 2017 work session will immediately follow.

For further information, contact Erika Schroeder, eschroeder@nfwb.org.

Distribution:

NFWB.org Website

Members of Niagara Falls Water Board
Members of Niagara Falls Public Water Authority
Mayor Dyster

City Clerk

Wastewater Plant

Water Plant

Niagara Gazette

Buffalo News

Buffalo Business Journal

WKBW

WIVB

WBFO

WBEN

WGRZ

Spectrum News

5815 Buffalo Avenue -Niagara Falls - New York -14304 - 716 283-9770 - FAX 716 283-9748

www.nfwb.org



